

### CHANEL COLLEGE Justice Respect Compassion

#### **Instrumental Music Program**

#### **Application Form**

"Music is the prayer the heart sings."

Dear Parents / Guardians,

Chanel College offers an Instrumental Music Program giving all students the opportunity to learn an instrument. Lessons are conducted by private Instrumental Music Teachers. Lessons are 40 minutes in length and take place once a week either on Mondays, Wednesdays, Thursdays or Fridays depending on the instrument selected.

Students have the option to participate in small group or individual tuition on their instrument of choice and lessons will rotate weekly in order to minimise missed classes and academic work.

By bringing this form home, your child has registered an interest in the Chanel College Instrumental Music Program. Please see over the page for a list of the available lessons in which your son/daughter can participate on their choice of instrument. Costs of lessons are also detailed overleaf.

Please note, students who wish to participate in the Chanel College Concert Band must be receiving lessons either through the Chanel Instrumental Music Program or outside of school. Proof of lessons received outside of school may be requested before your son/daughter is accepted into the Chanel bands or instrumental ensembles.

If you have any questions or concerns about the program, please contact the Instrumental Music Coordinator Mrs Stacy Berry, at the College or via email <a href="mailto:Chanel Instrumental Music@rok.catholic.edu.au">Chanel Instrumental Music@rok.catholic.edu.au</a>.

We thank you for your support of this program and look forward to working with you and your sons/daughters throughout the year.

Kind regards,

Mrs Stacy Berry **IMP** Coordinator

Dr Susan Bunkum College Principal





## CHANEL COLLEGE Justice Respect Compassion

# **Chanel College Instrumental Music Program Contract of Commitment and Payment of Fees**

STUDENT NAME:	YEAR LEVEL:	: PC:
INSTRUMENT:	OWN or LOAN (circle one)	
The conditions of participation in	the Chanel College Instrumental Music Progr	ram are:
→ Attendance at all weekly lesso	ons with required equipment	
→ Weekly participation in an en	semble as directed by teacher	
→ Regular practice of lesson and	d ensemble music	
→ Observance of rehearsal proc	edures, behaviour expectations and stage eti	quette
→ Respect for staff, student lead in public	ders, and peers. Responsible behaviour when	representing the school
$\rightarrow$ Purchase of tutor book, and u	ıniform items as detailed in Handbook	
→ Payment of band membership	p fees (including Uniform Deposits) by due da	ate
→ Appropriate care taken of all s	school instruments, equipment, folders and n	nusic
	is for a full term and will automatically be con ation to cease lessons is received from parent	
Schedule of Non-refundable Fees	S	
Group Lessons		
(Based on a 9 week term)	\$225 per term	
Private Lessons		
(Based on a 9 week term)	\$405 per term	
are to be taken seriously. I under result in letters home to parents, from the program.	sic Handbook, and I understand the condition rstand that non-compliance with these condition review of participation by the teacher and Pripation fees, which will be invoiced at the beg	tions and policies may rincipal, and/or suspension
Student Signature:	Parent Signature:	Date:

Please select the relevant instrument you would like your son/daughter to learn and if you would like your child to be tutored as part of a small ensemble (up to 4 students) or individually (varying costs apply).

NB. Group lesson availability is of tutor discretion and may change.

This signed application form will need to be returned to College Reception <u>by the end of Week 8, each term</u> to be timetabled for the following term.

STUDENT NAME:			YEAR:	HOMEROOM:		
Available lessons in:	<b>√</b>	Group \$25 / lesson (please tick)	Individual \$45 / lesson (please tick)	I have my own Instrument (Please tick)	I will need to hire an instrument (Please tick)	Prior level attained Beginner / Intermediate / Advanced / page number of book.
Vocal				NA	NA	
Trumpet						
Trombone						
French Horn						
Tuba / Euphonium						
Percussion						
Piano				NA	NA	
Clarinet						
Saxophone						
Oboe / Bassoon						
Flute						
Guitar						
Violin						
Viola						
Cello						
I intend to participate in the <b>Chanel Choir</b> (please tick).						
I intend to participate in the Chanel Concert Band (please tick).						
I intend to participate in the <b>Chanel Drumline</b> (please tick).						
I intend to participate in the <b>Chanel Rock Band</b> (please tick).						
I am a Year 10, 11 or 12 student and would like to be considered for a <b>Music Leader</b>						
position in 2020 (please tick).						
By signing this application, I agree to my child participating in the Instrumental Music Program at Chanel College. I understand that I must pay the lesson fees as invoiced from the College throughout the year.						
Parent / Caregiver signate	ture			Date		